To: John K
Subj ect: RE: Linear Corp. Part 95B radio FCC I D: EF4RFI 00001

John:

we have conpleted the review of your application, and invite your response
to the follow ng coments:

1) Form 731 enission designator: please define the necessary bandwidth to
acconpany the enission designator F3E. A naxi mum deviation of 12.5 kHz is
permtted, but the necessary bandw dth should be calculated fromthe fornulas in
2.202(b) - or, if there is no appropriate fornmula - on the 99% bandw dth. The
val ue should be justified by neasurement or cal cul ation

2) Tune-up procedure per 2.1033(c)(9): cannot find, please indicate where to
| ook, or provide.

3) RF power per 2.1046: the neasurenent nmethod is not clear. Please note that
for non-detachabl e antennas the output power should be determ ned by the
substitution nethod of ANSI/TIS/ El A-603, which is also a good guide for other
nobi | e radi o nmeasur enents.

4) Mbdul ation characteristics per 2.1047: please provide plots of frequency
characteristics and nodulating limting characteristics per the attached sanpl es
fromcertified devices. A table show ng nodul ati on i ndex woul d be desirable.

5) Cccupi ed bandw dth per 2.1049: How was the occupi ed bandwi dth nmeasured in
the test report?

6) Spurious emnissions at antenna terninals per 2.1051: Please provide a plot
showi ng conpliance with the em ssion mask, per the attached sanple.

7) Frequency stability per 2.1055: Refers to a tenperature limtation in the
user nanual, which | cannot find; please indicate where it is found. The
required test range for this device is -30 to +50C, and no exceptions are
general ly all owed. Devices may cease operation before the extremes are net, and
that is acceptable. Please conment.

Thank you,

Rol and W Gubi sch

Chi ef Engi neer, EMC and Tel ecom

Intertek Testing Services NA, Inc.

ETL SEMKO

70 Codman Hi || Road

Boxbor ough, MA 01719

tel 978-635-8500 direct

fax 978-263-7086

emai | rwg@tl| senko. com <mai It o: rwg@t| senko. conp

————— Original Message-----
From John K [rmailto:johnk@ i nearcorp. con
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2001 11:16 AM
To: rwg@tsqgs. com
Cc: Ji m Repki ng; John Kui vi nen
Subj ect: Re: Linear Corp. Part 95B radio FCC I D: EF4RFI 00001



Are things progressing OK?

Do you need any further information on our RF Intercomfor the FCC
Certification?

John Kui vinen, P.E.
Regul at ory Conpl i ance Engi neer
Li near Corporation



